United Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL BJoN.v/em. 29
AND ECONOMIQUE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUMMARY KECORD OF THE FIFTY-NINTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York
Fridey, 4 June 1948, at 10,45 a.m.

Chatyman: Mrs. FranlzZlin D, ROOSEVELT United States of America

Rapporteur: Mr. MALIK Lebanon
Members : Mr., HOOD Australia
Mr. LEBEAU Belgium
Mr. STEPANENKO Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
_ Republic
Mr. CHANG China
Mr, LOUTFI Egypt
Mx. CASSIN France
Mrs. MEOTA India
Mr. QUIJANA Pansnma
Mr. LOPEZ Philippines
Mr. KLEKOVKIN Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
] Republic
Mr, PAVIOV Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics
Mr. WILSON United Kingdom
Mr, FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr. VILFAN Yugoslavia
Aleo Present:
Mrs. LEDON Commission on the Status of
Women

Representatives of Specialized Agencies:

Mr., COX Internmational Labour Organiza-
' tion
Mr, STONE Intermational Refugee
Organization _
Mr. LEBAR United Netions Educatiomal,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
either of the working languages (English or French}, and within twenty-
four hours, to Mr, E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records I'ivision,
Room CC-119, Lake Success. Corrections should be accampaniel by or
incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the aryropriate
symbol humber and enclosed in an eavelope marked "Urgeri". Corrections
ocan be dealt with move speedily by the services corcerned, i1f delegatioms
will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimecgraphed copy of
the record.



E/CN.4/SR,59
Page 2

Consultents frcm Ncn-Goverrmental Orgenizations:

Miss SENCER American Federation of Labor

Mr. VANISTENTAEL : Internaticnal Federation of Christian
Trede Unicns

Miss STUART World Federation of United Nations
Associations

Mr. NOLDE Ccemission of the Churches on Interna-
tional Affairs

Mr. BROTMAN Coordinating Board of Jewlsh
Orgenizations

Miss STRAHLER International Ccmmittee of the Red Cross

Miss BURGESS Internaticnal Federation of Business
and Professional Vcmen.

Miss ROBB Liaison Committee of Vomen's Interna-
tional Organizations

Mise SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic Vomen's
Leagues

Mr. BIENENFELD World Jewish Congress

Secretariat:
Mr, HUMPHREY Director of the Human Rights Division
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Ccmmission

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION ON THE DRAFT DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS
(document E/CN.L/95)

Article 14
The CHATRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United States,
favoured the broader concept contained in the Joint United Kingdom-India

text (document E/CN.4/99).

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the various texts submitted
could be roughly divided into two categories., The drafting committee had
defined the fundamental right to own property with certain limitations
(document E/CN.4/95). On the other hend, the Chinese, United Kingdcm and
French texts tended to circumvent a precise statement of the problem by
setting forth the incontrovertible fact that no one could be arbitrarily
deprived of the right td own property. As the representativo QfAthe USSR
had pointed out, every goverrment in every countryfcould_accept the
definiticn in the light‘of ite iovn laws regulating the right, Any attempt
to reach a more definite statement must involve ambndments giving rise to

/debate



E/CN.L4/SR.59
Page 3

debate, The text proposed by the French delegation merely ccmstituted an
emendment to the form of the original Geneva draft., Mr. Cassin reserved
the right to sutmit e substentive amendment after a vote had been talken on

the other texts,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) favoured adoption
of the orliginal Geneva draft, which stated that everyone had the right to own
property in accoxrdance with the laws of the State in which éuch property
was s8ituated, Thet formulation was especially desirable for it recognized
that the national legislation of the various countries provided for various
and different systems of property ownership. In order to clarify that point,
Mr, Pavlov wished to amend the Geneva text by inserting, after the words
"everyone has the rigkt" the following phrase: "either alcne (individually)
or in community (associaticn) with others".

Hie eamendment was interded to meke clear that the right to own property
applied to variocus systems of ownership: government property, property
owned by the ccmmunity, co-operative and collective property., The amended
article would also ccver what was knocwn in the USSR as personal ownership
of property, which differed from private property, as understood in Western
countries, because it was based on inccme earmed from collective work, It
would also include property owned by mutual organizations, corporaticns and
various other groups in Western countries, Thkus, no particular system of

property ownerehip would be favoured by the article.

Mr, LOUTFI (Egypt), while he would have liked to support the
- Drafting Committee's text, sald that he would accept the proposal of the
representative of the USSR to retain the Geneva text, in the interest of

unanimity,

In reply to a questicn from Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist
.Republice), Mr. WIISON (United Kingdcm) explained that the joint United

/Kingdom



E/CN.4/SR.59
Pege L

Kingdom-Indien emendment (document E/CN.4/99) wes intended es a substitute
for the whole of article 14, and not for the second part alcne.

Mr. Vilson pointed out that the United Kingdom amendment reduced the
problem to its essence by assuring everycne freedcm to enjcy ownership of
property without interference. It took for granted the right guaranteed
by all countries to own property and avoided specifylng who could own
such property, how much end what type of property could be owned, as those
questicns were adequately covered by regulaticns contained in domestic
legislation. Nothing in the Unlted Kingdom versicn precluded common

ownership.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) observed that an error had been made in
translating the United Kingdcm text into Russian: the words "unreasonable

interference" read 1llegal interference"” in the Russian text.

Mr. KIEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic), supported
by Mr, STEPANEXKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Rspublic), thought that
the United Kingdrm ameundsent lacked clarity end pracisinn, As the problem
of property ownevrship involved many ccriroversial sceial £nd economic
questions, the dofinition of trat right shedd he gnita spsc:xfic to avold
multiple intermretations, Lotk the Traftiag Comitteoe’s torxt and the
United Kingiom sirendment ccntaired avch debatable concepis as "decent
living" in the former, ani “uareesonable interferonce” in the latter,

The represertatives of the Ukrairian arnd Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republics expressed reediness to accept the United Kingdom draft as an amend-
ment to the msecoud part of the Geneva text, However, they otrongly favoured
the original Gemeva drait, as amendeod by the reprosentetive of the USER,

and supported Mr. Pavlov's argumente in thet connection,

The CHAIFMAN rroposed tha% e drafiing committes, compossd of
representatives of tie lratveé Ringlom, Franie, tha Union of Sovist Tocialist

/Fepublics


http://cojcm.it

E/CN.4/SR.59
Page 5

Republics and the United States, should work out an acceptable text for

article 1k,

Mr. CASSIN (France) thought that the Grafting committee should
have some directive from the Commission es guldance for its work, He found
the United Kingdom amendment unsatisfactory from two points of view: it
falled to state the right to property ownershipvincontrovertibly, and it
raised the technical question of deteﬁmining what constituted "unreasonable
interference". Mr. Cassin therefore felt that the Commission should proceed
to vote on the United Kingdom text invorder that the results of the vote
might serve as an indication of the concensus of the Commission regerding

the principle contained in art{cle 1k,

The CHAIRMAN observed that her suggestion for a drefting committee
represented a campromise, If the United Kingdom text were put to a vote, it
would follow logically that a vote should be taken on all the texts under

discusseion.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) and Mr, STEPANENKC
(Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) supported the Chairman's proposal
for a drafting committee to reconcile thé various drafts, Mr. Pavliov would
be willing to aacept the United Kingdom text as.a substitute for the second
part of the Geneva text, provided the word "unreascnable" were changed to

"1llegal".

After a brief discussion, Mr, CASSIN (France) consented to the
establishment of a drafting committes,
Article li was referred to the Drafting Committee.

Article 15

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.59
Page 6

The CHATRMAN read the various texts submitted for the article
and obgerved that the French draft followed most closely the original

Genevea text,

Miss SENTER (Zmericen Federation of Lebor) stressed the importence
of finding a satisfactory solutiﬁﬁ to the problem of statelessness, in
connecticn with the right to a nétionality. While the Jjoint United Kingdom-
Indian amendment did éﬁsure some protection of that right in the future, it
did not help to solve fheburgent problem of stateless persons. Whose numbers
had increased considerably as an aftermath of the war, -Miss Sendér favoured
the French text because it specifically stated that the United Nations took
responsibility'fof the protection of persons who had been deprived of their
nationallity. Although the Economic anﬁ Sociel Councll was studyling the
question of drawing up & special ccnvention on statelessness, the Declaration
of Humen Rights should contain a statement of gemeral principle affecting

the problem,

The CHAIRMAN recalled the terms of the resolution adopted by the
Economic end Social Council at ite sixth session (Resolution 116 (VI) D)
requeating the Secretary-General, in consultation with interested commissions
and specislized agencies “.,.t0 make recommendations.,. on the interim
measures which might be teken by the United Nations.,.” and ",..to submit
recommendations to the Council as to the desirability of ccnecluding a

further convention..." on stateless persons,

Mr. CHANG (China) supported the United Kingdom text of article 15

(document E/CN.4/99).

Mr, STONE (International Refugee Orgemization) felt that the
Geneva text or thet proposed by the French representative was worthy of
consideration. The Drafting Committee's text merely dealt with the right

to nationality.
/The principle



The principle of International protection for stateless pecple was
accopted by the United Nations when 1t created the Intermetiocnal Refugee
Orgenization, and therefore the Declaration on Humen Rights should contain
o statement recognizing the fundamentsl need of protectlon of thousands
of people who wefe stateless either in law or in fact. Such a statement
in the Deciaration would nbt necessarily impose any specific resulting
cbligation on the United Nations itself, but would leave it free to entrust

that tesk to & speclallized agency.,

- The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United States
of America, sald thet her delegation would vote in favour of the Joint
text submltted by the delegatioms of India and of the United Kingdom. The
United States delegation believed that 1t was preferable to guerd against
arbitrary deprivetion of nationallty rather than to attempt to provide
that everycne had the right to a nationslity, as was done Iin the French
propesal and in the Geneva text. It considered that the Declaration was
not the place to say that everyone had a right to a nationality and felt
that that was & mattef for consideration by an international conference

cn nationality.

Mr. PONTAINA (Uruguay) egreed with the remerks of the United
States representative, Referring to Article 19 of the Bogota Convention,
he considered that Article 15 of the Declaration on Human Rights should
contein & similar provision and suggested that the joint proposal of the

Indlen end United Kingdom delegations might be amended in that sense.

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) said the question of nationality was a very
complicated one which could only be settled by conventions between States.,
The India-United Kingdcm amendment referred to one phase of the question
>0nly, that of the arbitrary deprivation of nationality. He could not

support the amendment to that proposal suggested by the representative of

/Uruguay



/0N .4/SR.59
Page 8

Uruguay as it would raise too meny difficultiss., The second sentence of
the Geneva text, beginning, "All persomns who 4o not enjoy...", should be

retained,

Mr., MALIK (Lebanon) could not support the India-Uhited'Kingdcm
proposal as 1t stcod., Although it might be an improvement on the Geneva
text and that of the Drafting Committée, it was tob 5rief. ‘The Artiélé
under consideration should mention three fundamental‘ideas: ‘(l) that no
one could be arbitrarily deprived of his nationelitfy; (2) that the’Uhited
Nations was concerned with the question of the stateless person, and (3)
that & person had the right, if he so wished, to change his nationality,

He felt that the second and third sentences of the French proposal
could be combined, and mention might be made of the provision contained
in Article 19 of the Bogota Convention, as suggested by the representative

of Uruguay.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that to include in the Declaration
provisions which infringed upon the sovereign righte of States would be
exceedling the Ccmmission’s terms of reference. Iarge numbers of human
beings without nationelity, rights or obligations were migrating unhabpily
froem country to country. A human being hed a number of rights, one of
them being the right to be attached to a national group; and the
Declaration should contain a provisicm covering that right.

Th= Economic and Social Council had already recognized its duty in
that fleld end had set up an orgenization for the protection of stateliess
people. The Commissiog would be taking a backward step if 1t neglected
that work., He consldered that the question of the changelof nationality
raised by the represenpative of Lebvanon had to a great extent been settled
by Article 9 of the Geneva draft. The French Government had not submitted
eny amendments to that Article and would not object if the Commission added

/the text



E/CN.b4/SR.59
Page 9

the text of Article 9 to that of Article 15. The India-United Kingdom
text covered a very small part of the whole problem, and referred only
priefly to the arbitrary deprivation of naticnality. Mr. Cassin emphasized
the hardships suffered by & woman who logt her cwe: nationslity through
marriage with a citizen of a foreign state but did not acyuire that of her
husbend. He pointed out that the French Government was attempting,
through legislation, to keep such marriages frcm becoming the cause of
statelesaness.

It was not suificlent for the Declaration to say that no one must be
deprived of his naticnality. The United Nations must accept responsibility

and protect those who did not enJoy the protection of any goverrment,

Replying to the CHAIRMAN, Mr, Ci:SSIN (France) egreed to the
insertlon of the zmendment suggested by the representative cf Egypt in

the French proposal.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said that questicns of naticrality
were among the most complicated to be dealt with by the Commission. Every
government hed hitherto hed the right to say whom it would arnd would not
regard as its cltizens, and to whom it would or would not extend its
protection.

There was more then cne way of dealing with the problem of rationality,
and he coneidersd that the right method had been adopted by the Ccmmissicn
at Geneva when 1t recognized the existence of the problem of statelessness
end decided to deal with 1t by sending a resolution to the Economic and
Social Council., Action had been taken by the Council, and studies were at
present belng carrled out to see what positive steps could te taken to
relleve all the problems arising from stateleseness.

He shared the views of the representative of Lebanon in the matter,
but considersd that it would not help matters to refer to the United

Nations in Article 15 of the Declaraticn.

/Tkere was



E/CN.4/SR.59
Page 10

Thore was scme embiguity in the use of the word "protect' in the
French and Geneva texts as that word could have two meanings, cne of a
general nature and the other a highly technical omne.

States should not arbitrarily refuse to grant their protection to
people who were their citizens, That was the essence of the very compli-
cated eand technical matter under comsideration, and 1t was for that
reason that the delegations of India and of the United Kingdom felt that
the statement ccntalned in thelr amendment was as far as the Commission
could go in a declaration of general principles which were to be of
gignificance for a long time to come.

He agreed wilth the suggestion made by the representative of Uruguay
that the words "or deniled the right to change his naticnallty” should be

added to the India-United Kingdom amendment.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sccialist Republicse) felt that the
India-United Kingdom text was more satisfactory then thet suggssted by
the French delegation. The latter referred to obligations of the United
Nations regerding natlonelity problems, and he consideradlthat the
Declaration cn Human Rights should not contaln such & statemert as 1t led
to & limitation of the rights and sovereignty of States. He would vote
for the Indla-United Kirgdcem text if it were amended to real as follows:

"No cne shell be arbltrarily deprived of his nationality except

in cages and procedures determined by national legislation.”
If the representatives of India and of the United Kingdom were unable
to accept that amendment to the text they had suggested he would propose

it as a separule motiom,

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) was unable to accept the amendment
proposed by the USSR representative for the rcascn that 1t was possible
for a tate to pass laws laying down, for instance, that persons belonging

/to a



E/ON.4/SR.59
Page 11

to a certaln race or political party should be deprived of thelr netiomality.
Thet would be perfoctly legal but entirely arbitrary. He would have to
insist on the retention of the word "arbitrarily”, and would vote against

the amendment suggested by the USSR representative.

Mr. MALIX (Lebenon) said that, with the acceptance by the dele-
gations of India and of the United Kingdom of the amendment proposed by
the representative of Uruguay, two fundamental ideas had been taken care
of , namely, that no one should be arbitrarily deprived of ﬁis nationality
or of the right to change his natiorality. He agreed with the remarks of
the United Kingdom representative, but considered some mention should be
mede in Article 15 of the responsibilities of the United Nations in con~
nection with those persons whé did not enjoy the protection of any Govern-
ment. He suggssted that the wording of the second sentence of Article 15
should be amended to read: "AlL perséns who do not enjoy the protecticn of
any Government shell be the concern of the United Nations.™ The word
"concern" was used in the Constitution of the International Refugee
Organization, and he felt that the wording he had suggested would meet all

points of view,

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) snd Mr, CASSIN (France) supported the emendment
suggested by the representative of Lebanocn,

After a brief discussion, the CHAIRMAN put to the vote the following
text suggeated by the rupresentative of Egypt, as asmended by the repre-
sentative of Lebanon.

"All persons who do not enjoy the protection of any Govermment
shall be the concern of the United Nations."

The emendment wes rejected by nine votes to six with one abstention,

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN,4/SR,59
Page 12

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment suggested by the
French delegation, 1.e. "It is the duty of the United Nations and the
Member States to prevent statelessness.”

The amendment was rejlecited by nine votes to three with four

sbgtentions,

The amendment to the India-United Kingdom text suggested by the

representativé of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was then pﬁt

to the vote.

The asmendment was rejected by ten votes to four with two abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the India-United Kingdom amendment
to Article 15 together with the amendment to that text suggested by the
Uruguayan representative as follows:

"No cne shall be arbitrarily deprived of his nationality, or

denied the right to change his nationality.”

The amendment was adonted by ten votes to three with three abstentions,

Article 15, as smended, wasg adopted.

The meeting rose at 1.25 p.m.






